
On Fri, '|U15117, Pulkit Sharma <p-Ul.l$it,-?-hgr.ma-g$@gn:ail.gqm> wrote:

> From: Pulkit Sharma <

> Subject: Fwd: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances proposal(OsMFCp)
portal
> To:
> Date: Friday, December 15,2017,8:28 AM

> message
> From: <m_qiliip"fing:f9@nig.ln>

> Date: 11 Dec 2017 11:38
> Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online
> Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
> Proposal(OSMFCP) portal
>To: <

> cc: <mgn.$.gilng.:fp.@nin"in>

> A proposal seeking prior approval of
> Central Government under the Forest (Conservation)
> Act 1980, as per the details given below,
> has been examined by the Nodal Officer,
> Foresf (conservation) Act, 1980,
> Government of Haryana and has been found
> to be complete in all respect.

> 5. Name of the Applicant with Contact> Details

> Name>> Anjana

> State :> punjab

> 6. Area Apptied (ha.) > 0.0031269

concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per theformatgivenbelow,obtainedfromeachofthe aboveauthorities,onportalofthis'Ministryforfurtherprocessingoftheaboveproposal.

> This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking
Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclo

Divisional Forest Officer
tornl Forest Division
PfnJore - Haryana

Pulkit
Kaiser Life Stamp


